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Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Division of Marine Fisheries 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 400 

Boston, MA 02114 
(617) 626.1520 

Fax (617) 626.1509 
 
 
 
 
    May 14, 2006 
 
 
To the selectmen and mayors of the following municipalities: 
 
Salisbury, Newbury, Newburyport, Rowley, Ipswich, Essex, Gloucester, Rockport, Manchester, Beverly, 
Danvers, Salem, Marblehead, Swampscott, Lynn, Nahnt, Saugus, Rever, Wintrhop, Boston, Hingham, 
and Hull 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

In accordance with Chapter 130, section 74A of the Massachusetts General Laws, 
the Division of Marine Fisheries has determined that the waters of Massachusetts from the Massachusetts 
– New Hampshire State line to Hull – Cohasset Town Line no longer meet the requirements for an open 
status due to unacceptable water quality resulting from an extremely heavy continuous rain event during 
the period from May 13, 2006 to May 14, 2006. 

 
Therefore, under authority of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 130, sections 74A and 75,  

the below-defined areas have been placed in a “Closed” status to the taking of all 
shellfish.  Digging, harvesting or collecting and/or attempting to dig, harvest or collect shellfish and the 
possession of shellfish from the below-defined areas is prohibited.  
 

Under authority of 322 CMR 7.01 (7) all permits issued there under are hereby conditioned to 
prohibit the taking, selling or possession of shellfish as defined above from the below-defined area.  

 
STATUS: CLOSED TO THE TAKING OF ALL SHELLFISH AS DEFINED BELOW  

 
“The waters, flats and all tributaries of Massachusetts waters out to three nautical miles from 
Massachusetts – New Hampshire State Line to the Hull – Cohasset Town Line including shellfish 
growing areas N1 – N28, GBH1 – GBH6, MB12 and MB13.”   
 
 These above-described areas shall remain in the closed status until notification has been received 
from the Division of Marine Fisheries that the areas have been placed in the open status. 
 
 

                         
           Sincerely,  

 
 
   ______________________________ 

Paul J. Diodati 
Director 

Paul J. Diodati 
Director 


